Request for Information GS-ACMD-08-Q-0123
Surveying USA Citizens about Communicating with Government

 for Information and Services

Background:    GSA’s Office of Citizen Services (OCS) currently provides service to citizens through the Internet at USA.gov, GobiernoUSA.gov and a family of consumer websites, through the phone at the National Contact Center (1 (800) FED INFO), and through the distribution of print publications from the center in Pueblo, Colorado.  In addition, OCS communicates with the public through email, an online blog at www.govgab.gov, and online personal assistance (webchat).  To ensure that we are meeting the needs of the public, we continuously review existing research on many topics including population trends, use of online services, the digital divide, customer satisfaction, and what’s top on American’s minds through their access and searches on USA.gov.  In addition, OCS has conducted some of its own focus group research with MITRE, Citizen Service Level Expectations which is available online at   thttp://www.usaservices.gov/bestpractices/Citizenexpectations.php   

However, additional research is needed on a continual basis to develop strategies and determine the future directions for our multi-channel efforts.  This is especially true in the current Web 2.0 environment where citizens, particularly in Generation X and Y, have different communication and collaboration styles and needs. Since citizens expect their government experience to be on par with those they have with the private sector, it is crucial to determine how best the government can serve citizens in a world with rapidly changing technologies.  

In addition, OCS assists other agencies in improving their delivery of information and services to the public and shares.  OCS shares market research results and plans to collaborate with other agencies in the develop of new surveys to ensure that the results are mutually beneficial.   Our goal is to improve the delivery of citizen services across the government.  

Objectives:  In order to improve the service that the federal government provides to citizens online and through other service delivery channels such as phone, email, print, and emerging technologies OCS will conduct online surveys, currently thought to be on a quarterly basis, with questions developed in collaboration with other interested government entities.  Citizen input and feedback could involve some of the following types of subjects, but not limited to:
· Understanding citizens’ preferences and expectations for receiving information and services from the government through a variety of communication channels.

· Determining attitudes regarding trust in government, privacy and security of citizen information, and other relevant policy and program information that will enhance customer service (e.g., do citizens really want to use Facebook and/or YouTube to get government information? Do citizens expect the government to use Facebook and/or YouTube to disseminate information?)  
· Report feedback results by very largest demographic segments of the US public specifically: 

· Age (under 18, 18-29, 30-44, 45-64, 65+)

· Employment (full time, part time, student, not currently working) 

· Households with children 

· Education (less than high school, high school, some college or AA or technical degree, 4 year college degree, some post grad work, post grad degree)

· Income (under $30K, 30-50K, 50K or more)

· Ethnic Background (Asian, African-American or Black, Hispanic or Latino, Caucasian or White, Other)

· Sex (male or female) 

· Technology adoption (computer in home, broadband access, etc)   

·  Geographic region 
· Sex (M or F) 
Contractor’s Role:  It is anticipated that the contractor for this project will assist with the questionnaire design, collection of responses, and analysis of responses along with: 

· Provide IT system applications for executing and presenting the surveys
· Provide market research expertise to assist with development of survey questions 
· Recruitment of participants 
· Management of database of participants, with appropriate segments, so that same participants can be surveyed on a quarterly basis. 
· Provide detailed report on survey results 
· Contractor may be requested to prepare necessary Paperwork Reduction Act documentation to OMB for citizen survey approval.    
Procurement Information: Adam will update The anticipated NAICS code is 541910, Marketing Research and Public Opinion Polling, with a size-standard of $6.5 million.  
Instructions:
The Government is seeking responses from qualified vendors  that address the following questions: 
1. What are the advantages and disadvantages of using an existing database of survey participants, supplied by vendor versus recruiting new participants that are not professional and/or experienced survey takers.   

2. What would be the most efficient survey process, both in terms of price and level of effort? 
3. If possible, please provide a “courtesy bid” for the price of developing and implementing one such survey with 30 -40  questions. 

4. How would you propose to ensure that the survey results will provide government with cross representation of American public, when using an on-line methodology?  
5. What would be the minimum number of subjects, per demographic segment cited above, to ensure that the sample is representative of the population +/-95% at a 95% confidence interval?  

6. Do you have an existing database of potential survey subjects that meet the needs of the demographic segments above. If yes, how do you verify their authenticity regarding income, education, etc

7. The Government contemplates that survey questions might be conducted every quarter.  .  Would you be capable of developing a pricing scheme where firm-fixed-prices for additional survey questions could be proposed? 
8. Discuss your concern’s experience in performing the same or similar work.  

9. Provide brief biographical information regarding staff who might be available to staff this project.

The total written response should not exceed 10 pages.  

Interested vendors should submit the aforementioned documentation as a PDF file and e-mail it to Adam Goldstein (Contract Specialist, Contractor-CACI) at adam.goldstein@gsa.gov.  The due date for the receipt of responses in 12pm ET on 16 September 2008. 
This notice solely constitutes a request for information and is not a request for quotations or proposals.  Information submitted in response to this notice shall not serve as the basis for any contract or order award—the information submitted in response to this notice will be used solely for the purpose of performing market research and acquisition planning. The Government may use responses to this RFI to make a small business set-aside determination in accordance with FAR 19.5. 
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